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General Correspondence Items 

1. Resolution to Expand Mandatory Waste Diversion Programs and Increase
Waste Diversion Capacity
York Region
November 16, 2018

1. The Creation, Maintenance and General Quality of the Municipal Voters’
List
Township of Kearney
December 4, 2018

2. Ontario Drinking Water Source Protection Program
Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority
December 6, 2018

Proclamation and Lighting Requests 

There were no proclamation and lighting requests for this period. 

Note:  If a Member of Council wishes to include any of the enclosed documents on 
a future Council or Committee of the Whole agenda, please email Legislative 
Services at clerks@newmarket.ca.  
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December 6, 2018  
 
Via email @ minister.mecp@ontario.ca  
 
The Hon. Rod Phillips 
Minister 
Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks 
Ferguson Block, 11th Floor 
77 Wellesley Street West 
Toronto, ON   
M7A 2T5 
 
Dear Minister Phillips: 
 
Re:  Ontario Drinking Water Source Protection Program 
 
It is with great concern that I write you today regarding recent news that the Province’s funding for source 
protection authorities to implement the requirements of the Clean Water Act may be in jeopardy.  Source 
Water Protection is the first step in the multi-barrier approach to drinking water protection, and a lack of 
funding is sure to put the public safety of Ontarians at risk.  
 
As you know, in 2000 a tragedy related to municipal water in Walkerton led to the death of six people and 
many others who to this day continue to suffer with ongoing health consequences from that tragic event.  
Eighteen years later, however, residents of Ontario have greater confidence in the safety of the water at their 
taps, due in large part to the ongoing partnership between the Provincial government, Source Protection 
Authorities, and municipalities, through the Drinking Water Source Protection Program. 
 
This program, based on the tenets of sound science and local decision making, has resulted in the development 
of 38 Source Protection Plans. In the South Georgian Bay Lake Simcoe Source Protection Region alone, the 
implementation of our plan has removed over 2000 threats to municipal drinking water. The removal of these 
threats has come about with minimal economic burden to Ontario families and businesses. 
 
While great progress has been made, more critical work remains to be done.  Additional threats to drinking 
water still remain on the landscape and with the pace of development and changes in land use, ongoing 
vigilance is necessary to ensure that new threats are not inadvertently created.  Maintaining confidence in the 
safety of our drinking water requires maintaining the multi-barrier approach, where the partnership between 
the Province, Source Protection Authorities and municipalities through the Drinking Water Source Protection 
Program is the most important first step.   
 
The MECP staff premise that the Drinking Water Source Protection is wholly a municipal responsibility and that 
the cost should be born solely by those municipalities will not result in saving to Ontario tax payers. By 
decentralizing regional funding, it will ultimately lead to increased costs, losses in efficiencies and subsequent 
increases in local taxes and development charges.  Any increase in development charges will result in the cost 
being passed onto the potential homebuyers, increasing housing costs and limiting affordability.   
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While large municipalities may have the capacity to deliver a program, many smaller rural municipalities will 
struggle to afford the additional cost and in these situations risk to the community’s source of drinking water 
will increase.  
 
On November 30th, the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority Board of Directors passed a resolution to 
request that provincial funding provided to Source Protection Authorities be, at a minimum, maintained so that 
requirements of the Clean Water Act can be met, so Ontario residents can remain confident the Province is 
taking all necessary steps to ensure a safe source of their drinking water.  
 
I would be pleased to provide any additional information that you may require and can be reached @ 905-895-
1281 ext 234 or m.walters@lsrca.on.ca.    
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Walters 
Chief Administrative Officer 
 
cc: The Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario 
 Lake Simcoe Watershed MPPs  
 Jamie McGarvey, Mayor Town of Parry Sound / AMO President 
 Ontario’s Conservation Authorities c/o Kim Gavine, Conservation Ontario 
 Lyn Dollin, Mayor Town of Innisfil / Chair, South Georgian Bay Lake Simcoe Source Protection Committee 
 LSRCA Member Municipalities c/o Regional and Municipal Clerks 
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